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        November 18, 2020 

 
By Electronic Filing 
Mr. John A. Vaskov, Esq. 

Deputy Prothonotary 

SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA – WESTERN DISTRICT 

801 City-County Building 

414 Grant Street 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

 

RE:   Ziccarelli, N., Pet v. Allegheny County Board of Elections - 103 WM 2020 

Intermediate Court Docket No.: 1162 CD 2020 

 Trial Court: Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas  - 20-011654 

 

Dear Sir: 

 

                Respondent Allegheny County Board of Elections (hereafter “AC BOE”) concurs 

with Petitioner Nichole Ziccarelli’s request that this Honorable Court assume King’s Bench 

review of this appeal.  Should this Court take jurisdiction of this appeal, AC BOE asks that this 

appeal be consolidated with the King’s Bench appeal already before this Court at 

In Re:  Canvass of Absentee and Mail-In Ballots of November 3, 2020 General Election, No. 

35 EAP 2020.   

 

The issues present in these cases are substantially similar.  Petitioner Ziccarelli has 

already sought to intervene in the other case and filed a brief.  The interests of justice and 

judicial economy would be served by consolidating these two cases. 

                                        

 

        Very truly yours, 

 

        s/ Virginia Spencer Scott 
 

Virginia Spencer Scott 

Assistant County Solicitor 
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